From: Jessica Geary

To: AllUsers

Cc: APOC (doa.apocjnu@alaska.gov); heather.dalberg@alaska.gov

Subject: Sanctioning of a Charitable Event | Juneau Animal Rescue - Beer & Wine Tasting and Silent Auction

Date: Friday, January 24, 2025 4:55:40 PM

Attachments: 2025 JAR Love is a Four Leaged Word Beer & Wine Tasting & Silent Auction Leaislative Sanction Request.pdf
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Dear Legislators and Staff,

Representative Sara Hannan, Chair of Legislative Council, has sanctioned the below charitable
event:

Juneau Animal Rescue — Beer & Wine Tasting and Silent Auction; Saturday,
February 15, 2025, from 6:00 to 9:00 pm at Centennial Hall

Please see the below and attached information on the event and Representative Hannan’s
approval. Legislative Council at their February 3, 2005 meeting, granted the Chair of
Legislative Council the ability to sanction charitable events under AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B). The
Chair would at the next scheduled Legislative Council meeting have the Council ratify the
Chair's approval of the event(s). It will also be posted on the Intranet under Legislative Council
Sanctioned Charitable Events link.

Per AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B) it allows lobbyists to give tickets to a charitable event to Legislators
and legislative staff. The charity must be a 501(c)(3) corporation and the Legislative Council
must give approval in advance of the gift giving. The value of the ticket counts against the
annual limit on lobbyists ($250).

Tickets from persons who are not lobbyists may exceed the $250 gift limit. A disclosure of the
value of the ticket is required within 60 days as well as gifts received at the particular charity
event that have a value of $250 or more.

Best regards,

Jessica

Jessica Geary

Executive Director
Legislative Affairs Agency
Phone 907-465-6622

From: Rep. Sara Hannan <Rep.Sara.Hannan@akleg.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 3:49 PM
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Aurora Hauke

Fundraising Chair Emeritus
Juneau Animal Rescue
7705 Glacier Highway
Juneau, AK 99801

January 23, 2025

Representative Sara Hannan, Chair
Legislative Council Committee
Alaska State Capitol

120 4™ Street

Juneau, AK 99801

Dear Representative Hannan,

Juneau Animal Rescue is hosting our annual beer and wine tasting and silent auction
fundraiser on Saturday, February 15, 2025, at Centennial Hall. This letter is a request
that the event be sanctioned by the Alaska State Legislative Council.

For the record, Juneau Animal Rescue is a 501(c)(3) non-profit. Our Tax Identification
number is 92-0057621. Juneau Animal Rescue is located at 7705 Glacier Highway,
Juneau, Alaska 99801.

Please join us for a fun evening in support of Juneau’s animals.

Thank you,

TR On

Aurora Hauke, Fundraising Committee Chair Emeritus
Juneau Animal Rescue

7705 Glacier Highway ° Juneau * Alaska 99801 ¢ (907) 789-0260 * www.juneauanimalrescue.org
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TICKETS ARE AVAILABLE AT JUNEAUANIMALRESCUE.ORG OR AT JAR











To: aurora@akjar.org
Cc: Jessica Geary <Jessica.Geary@akleg.gov>; Timothy Clark <Timothy.Clark@akleg.gov>
Subject: FW: Request for Legislative Sanctioning of Juneau Animal Rescue Annual Fundraiser

Aurora,

I write to say I have approved and sanctioned the Juneau Animal Rescue annual fundraiser
on 2/15/25.

I have included Legislative Affairs Director Jessica Geary on this so that her office can
prepare an announcement for distribution at the Capitol.

Sincerely,
Sara

Representative Sara Hannan
State House of Representatives
120 4th Street

Juneau, Alaska

(907) 465-4766

Representing Lemon Creek, Downtown Juneau, Thane, Douglas Island, Airport and the Mendenhall
Valley to Stephen Richards Drive

g Vi

From: Aurora Hauke <aurora@akjar.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 1:22 PM

To: Rep. Sara Hannan <Rep.Sara.Hannan@akleg.gov>

Subject: Request for Legislative Sanctioning of Juneau Animal Rescue Annual Fundraiser

Good afternoon Chair Hannan,

Please find attached a request for legislative sanctioning for Juneau Animal Rescue's
annual Love is a Four Legged Word fundraiser taking place on Saturday, February 15,
2025 from 6:00 to 9:00 p.m. at Centennial Hall. Our event poster is also attached for

your reference, with a QR code where tickets can be purchased.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need more
information.

Thank you for your consideration,


https://facebook.us20.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=14169265252c16d2dbe7ca6f4&id=51284809e9
mailto:aurora@akjar.org
mailto:Rep.Sara.Hannan@akleg.gov

Aurora
Aurora Hauke, Fundraising Committee Chair Emeritus
Juneau Animal Rescue
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